



15070 Avenue of Science, Suite 200  
San Diego, CA 92128  
Ph: 858-653-3900  
Fax: 858-621-2725

Date: July 2, 2007

Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: NCYP5010M  
(Original Grant date: 02/22/2005 )  
Applicant: Trango Systems, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: NCYP5010M, originally granted 02/22/2005

The major change filed under this application is:

Change #1 : Revise firmware to prevent transmitting on any frequency below 5735 MHz

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Chris Gustaf", written in a cursive style.

Chris Gustaf  
VP, Engineering  
Trango Systems, Inc.  
15070 Avenue of Science, Suite 200  
San Diego, CA 92128